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Next to lest sentenece nn the nage —~ correct
to read as followss

"This was the customary nrocedure but beceuse
of the general situstion mithin the Country,

it was very difficult to formulate a Aresstic
plan,™

In last sentence in naragranh 32 = chanege
"ecollabarasted" to "ecorroborsted" .

Firat line - changed "Third" to "Becond" a=nd
"Sacond" to "Third" .




INTERNATIONAL MILITARY TRIBUIIAL FOR THE FAR LAST

T'E TNITED STATES OF AMKRICA, et al

- V7S =

aiil, Sadao, et al

AFFIDAVIT - OK., Takazumi

“aving first duly sworm an oath as on attached sheet and
in accordance with tre
hereby depose as follows:-

l. I was born on I Feabrmery 1390, and entered upon my
naval career vhen I was o«.Imfi%=2d o the Naval Academy in 190%.
From this date until 1223 | Socnc mo=% of my cime studving
as a student in varec.ous We-ral NOo_.s8 such o2s the Haval Torpedo
Scho»l (Junior VCourse), Maval Guanery 3cheel (Junior Course),
Naval College (Class 3 Student), Maval Terpedo School (Advanced
Course), Yaval College (Class 4 Ctaudent ), in addition to acting
as a member stationed in Franece fopr tvo resesrch of military
affairs, and a instructor in the Waval Torpedo scnool, the Naval
Submarine School, and the Navsl Co.lege.

'

1 was decorated in Woverber 1915 for merit in the
German-Japanese war, in Novembder 1920 for merit in the Rurope:
Yar, in april 1934 for merit in the Manchuria Incident, and in
iay 1942 for merit in the China Incident, respectivelry, These

awards were t'e same as those made to many thousands of navy

e
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men and were of a nature intonded only for pure soldiers. 1n
addition, the awards made to me wcre 211 below the order ande
to the most meritorious. Accordingly, the fact that 1L wus
decorited is no indication of my participation in the common
consniracy, etc., as contended by the Prosccution (Record Page
16,963).

T he fact that many thousainds of naval men recelivod the

same Awards should be sufficicnt to destroy this contention,

unless all such recivnients are also indicted and placed on

trial as azgressors and conspirators.

3. At the time the Manchurian Incident broke out in Scpte
1931, I was davy Commander and i member of Section Two, Divi-
sion One of the llaval Gencral Stafis This Section was concernc
only with armaments, and had no connection with military oderi-
tions. Thereforc, 1t'did not larticinate in the Manchurian
©nffair.

4. 1In Octo er of the sam: weur I was assigned for duty
in the daval General 3taff nd concurrcntly in the Navy inle
str7, and was transferred to the Investigntion Section of tre
Naivy ¥inistry which was temoorarily organized., From Octoboer
1932 to April 1994 I was stationecd in Paris and Genseva o8 4
memhor of the Jananese Navy declecgation on the League of ilations
Pormanent ¥ilitary Commission and a s a member of the gencral

Disarminont Commission of the Jadanese delegation. ourin,. thot
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dJariod [ was »romotcd to Cimtain, Unon 1y rcturn to Janan
I again scrved in the Temporary Investigation Section of th
Navy dinistry. 1In Decembar 19536, I was apnoi»tcd comainc.
of the warship “"JINGAI" attached to the Scecnd Floot and
scrved on coastal patrol dutr in Janan.

2 On Deccember 1, 19357 [ w L8 assincd for duty in the
Naval General Staff and conecurrcntly in the Navy kinistr-.
During thc forcgoing neriol I was not connactcd with anv of
the currcnt problems in the ecoursc of my dutlcs, Tharcforc,
with rcésoeet to the #“anchurian Incident, conclusion of t*.
antil-comintcrn oact und the outhreck of the China Incidont,

I did not particiosoate and knew nothing direcctly in connccetion
with the Navy's attitude concernin.. thesc matters at thet time.
6. From January 15, 1933 to October 14, 1939 I scrved

Chiaf of Scection One, daval Affairs Surcan, Navy kinistrev,

When I assumed this nosition 31X months had clapsed sinec the

outbrcak of the China Incident 1nd it vvas aftecr the fall of

Nanking. During this timc m7 aonointmeont as sccretary to the

“anchurian Affairs Poard was a routine anoointmont which was
merely nominnl, and was coexistont with my tcnurce in that
officsc from Junuary 1953 to Novemboer 1939: ~lso I do not reccaldl
1ttending any mectings of the 3Board. Sceretariss to thoe
Manchurian 4Affairs Board und also the councillors to tho same

L]

Offlcc werc automatic:illy aprointcd from thoe Navy nnd 1, in




'ﬂ(?i. Doc. HO. 2323

view of my dutics in thce Navy, wis appointed to thoso Y081~
tions, hut primarily the Nivy had little to do with th: Min-
ehurian Affr.ir and eons:quently I did not do any actunl vork
conccecerning  1it,

7. The National Gencral Mobilization Law was c¢nactod in
carly April 1939, 1ts nactment vas brought aboeut in vicw ol
the situntion within the c‘untrj which e¢allcd fer th: oroduce
tion of war matcrials and supdilics in conformity with the gradu
~xyinsion of tha Chinn Incidont and the inercasing scalo of
onaritions. The oncpation of thc national gencral Mobilization
v was in thce hands of the Planning Board und 1t was only 1n
snsc of somc matter of intercst te the Navy that 2 rafercncc
would b: madc to thc preper scctien, being Scctien Two, Naval
nffiirs Bur au, at that time and 1, as Chicf of Scction One,
was not connceted in any waye. For my part I never thought or
hoard that thc Generol Mebilization Law was sct un in »roeparing
for 1 war of aggression.

3, Th: Cabint Information Roard with »hich I was conncciod
during the ocerioed that 1 was Chiloel of Saetion Onc was different
and on & very small seale as comnarcd with thoe Informatlion
Roaprd which existecd at the tinc of the surrender, and was util!
z:d only for the cxchanze of information among thc scction
chizfs from cach Ministry who had gathcrcd once 2 wosk during

o y . . -
lunch heure No discussions woro + tguching ungn thoc stron =

Y
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thoning of t)re intl-cominturn prct op international quistions
nor was

gathering in a nosition to discuss thesc mittcrs.

1l do not bt,lia;Vt-, that tho

chicf of tho Informition 3o0anp: WL

dernittoed to varticipate ln a discussion of these problema

9 o I bceame Chise of tho Third Division in the W~ 19 |

General Staff on Octobop 15, promotcd to Rear Admiys)

on Jacember 1, 1939 208T until Octobar 15, 1940.

tho Third Divlzion, Naval Gon.ral St.ff, had charzc of puther.-
inz and invuestigating military intclligones and waa not con-

ncetcd cithor with cuees*tion of o2y, tinna aAaw Alanaaitieon Of

. M . " ] b & .
currcnt 2roblcms. therafeore, I did ace varcicicate in the

Janancsc=Notherlands st Iadics “nootiwtionﬂ, the Jan n-

Fronch Indo-China brotocol, th. advancc of Jannnosoe troode into

. North Fproneh Indo-China, or the Tri-Purtitc Pact bectweon

Japan, Goermany and italy which arosc during this noriod,

10¢ I bceamc Dircetor of thce Naval Affirs Burcan on

Octooor 15, 1940, and scrved in this capacity until July 18,
1944. (Documcnt 0001, Pago 335 is in crror. Exhibit No, 126

nas last »Huge missing. Corroction on this date a8 well in

Axhibit Wo.,. 102) That I scpy:d 18 Dirsetor of Gen ral affairs

3uracan concurrently as charsecd in the personal history scection

ol' th« Indictmont, is nl1so - mistakc as there is no General

Affairs Burcau in the Navy Ministp-,

In Dgeembor 1, 2942, 1

becean: a2 Vieo Admiral.
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pnct or imtecrnational guustions

thoning of the mti-comint.rn

Yn L":Jf:'«_é r‘ﬂ »

nor was gathering in

1 4o not belicve that the chiot of thc

in QO discusasion of thosec

nopnitted TO pmrticinmtu

9, I bccame Chicsf of tho ™ird Division in

nromotcd TO rear admirnl

nopral Stafi on Octobur 19, 1939, wAS

and helad tha
ram.pal St.ff, hod charxc ol

4
L]’ L

yost until Octobor 15, 1940.

on Daccmber 1, 1939,
2athors

wird Pivision,

iny wna investipating military intclligoenco rnd was not con-
ncetcd cith r with cuaarion of opnr tions av» 2ienoasition of
surrcnt 2robloms: Thopafors; + did noc¢ wArviclonanuy in tha
J1v11;5¢-ﬁuthcrlﬂndﬂ st In1los e otintions, the Jad n=
Fronch Indo-China orotpcol, th., advance Of Japancsc trood” into
‘North Froneh Indo=China, or th pri-Partitc fact botWoCH

Japn, Goermany and italy which ~rosc during this ncriode
10 1 bcecamo Dircetor of the Naval Affairs Burcal on
Octobzr 15, 1940, and scrved in thls capacity until July 18,
is in crrore gxhibit No, 120

194'i .

1ast Hge missing. corr

(Documcnt 0001, Pago 3355
setion on this date @8 Well in

That 1 gory2d A8 NDirsctor of Gen ‘ral

Burcaud soncuprontly a8 chirtcd in tha porsonal history
of tho Indictmont, 18 n1s0 2 aistakc A8 thcero
Affairs Burcal in tho Navy Ministrve In Dgcember lg

bocan: A ‘100 admiral.
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Ll On July 13, 1944 I was AP2ointed Navy Vies Ministor
nd sorved until “uzust 5, 1944,

>, »

On Scontember 9, 1944 T o

1221inted Commander of the Chinkai “aval Station and rotircd

on Junas 25, 1945,

12, S 8GT forth in th sovirnrent orzsanization rooualatio
the Waval Affairs Burcau, like other bpurcaus in tho Navy Mini-

stry, roccives instructions and

orders irom tho Navy Yilnistep,

ana Y3rforms itas routin.: functione

LN

avy Vice Ministor, Tho

under thoe suparvision of the

Dircetor of the #aval wI'fairas Burcau,
liks other diroctors,

tasumaes responsibility in his of'ficinl

Autics to the Navy winistecr ind to nobody clsc. (sxhibpit iloe 75

and 4xhibit No, €939, »nar. 3 ind 4.)

“1th rcfercnee to maittors 2Crtalning to the dicision of tha

Yavy Ministcer, tho dir:ctor and Chicf of 1 Burcau mercl porferm

the routine nreccdur: and thoey arcd consistently rocarded ns being
nothing morc than organs 1in the naturc of sidos to tho Navsy

.

Ministcr, thus from tho Point of vivw of autics they can b

considercd as bcing Physically nart and parecl of thc Ministop.

*'Phr",-n;_fo_rh_;, thc¢ Dir:ctor of Naval affairs Burcau was ncever in o
nosition to assume Ny indcocndont resdonsibility Vis-1-vy1s out.-

sidc contacts,

L5« I assumed the nost of Director of Naval Aff .ips

Burciu aftoer the Tri-Pariite 210t betwaecn J

Italy Mad been signed.  The

291N, Gormanr and

—_

¢hina Incidont had cX2and:d core
sldorably, the r:lations with the Unitcd St-tcs nnd 3ritain had

b@comé:strninud, Japnn was cmbarrassed by the ceonomice

DQrC8sureG s
—-— 6 —
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Dcf. Doc.
and 1t was § ¢ un gom.thlay should h.ve baooun don: to conc
with tho situation throuzh diolomatic channgls.,

I wvas 1Informcd that Forcign winistor MATSUOKA had »Hlunncd
to turm ralation with the Unitoed States to tho good on th.
of tha thrac-vower alliancc, but with the luaosc of tin o, M. 7SO,
diplomicy took thce oprosite turn and the rceclations with th Initaue
Stites bucame In an Invorso proportion to the Jan incga=Gorrmnn
rapporoachments, <#lso bucausc th: amcrican-Japancsc nozotiations,
which stuirtcd iIn the soring of 1941, did not progriss satis-
factorily Forclign Ministor !IAT3UOKA vwas foreccd to raosipne Tre
Third Konoyc Cd inct was formced, 2né Promicr KONOYE noured fort:
his full strcecnzth in the imoerlcan-Japancse ncgotiations, nnd to

that ¢nd Admiral TOYODA was 28d2cciully choscen as For:ia Lidnistod

At that time Navy liinistoecr OIKL 4 held high honas that the
American-Jao-noeese negotiations vwould be concludcecd and axertod
everything in his oower tc that cnd. Aas Dircector of tho Naval
affairs Purcau, I hid chargec of thé¢ routin: handlineg of this
matter in thce Navy Ministry and cxcrted my bost ¢fforts towards
the successful conclusion thercof,

14. 'Thc outbr:ak of the soecond Euroncan War, imorican-

British aid to China, Amcrican-British »rcssurc on Jajrxan, Tri-

Partits Pact betwecn Janan, “ormiany and l1taly, and Forcign
Ministeor MaTSUOK4's diplomatic policy vis-u-via the United

Stat:os, involved many dclicatc problcms within the countAF with

rcsneet to the nogotiations vith the Unitid S,atess Genoral

public odoinion, and that within thc Govo nment ns well 18 1in

r'1

Supr:me Command was high, and thercforce fcar existcd that 1f a
misstem was made, a gr:at distuarbancc would have been cecated in

Jﬁl‘i_') AT ¢ ,7
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But as for the Kavy Ministry, it was most vital that a
corproitise in the negotiatlions should be reached during this
period, so it constuntly cooperated with Premier KONOYE,
who entertainec an ardent hope in finding a way to resume
American-Japanese relations. Thus, upon the appointment of
Admiral NOMURA as Ambassacor, and of Admiral TOYODA as
Foreign Minister as being the most appropriate persons

to readiust the American-Japanese relations, Navy Minister
OTKAWA did everything in his power to support them., I
know that Navy Minister OTKA™A urged Premier KONOYE to use
his political judgment in arriving at a decision in the
American-Japanese negotiations and the Navy always gave
its wholehearted surport.

15. Tith respect to the domestic procedure 1in the
negotiations, first of all the Foreilgn Office drafted the
plan of such negotiations. Upon the basis of the plan
prepared by the Foreign O0ffice it was deliberated upon by
the various quarters corcerned, including the Supreme
Command, and a uranimous decision reached, and then 1t
would be telegraphed to the Ambassador. Thls was the
customary procedure within the Country but by the effect
of the general situation within the Country, it was very

difficult to formulate a drastic plan. It was not within

the province of my departiment as sugrested by the Prosecutiopn

B
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in referring to Exhibit 1115, (Record Page 16,970.)
This cuustiruetion of said Exhibit has 21so bezn denied ey
the defendant KiD0, Reccrd rage 31,238. This is berne

- - i

out by Exhivit I:U7A, which is an extract from the inter-

rogation of Chigenori TOCO, then Foreign Minister. This

extract 1s with reference to a2 note written by the Foreign

Office of the Japanese Government concerning negotiationrs

with the United States in which appear the following state-
ments:
"The note itself was written by the
Foreign Off'ice, but the responsibility
for the composition rests with the partici-
pating members of the liaison conferences® * * n
In the same document is the additional stotement:
"As T have said at a previous meeting, members
o' a liasaison conference who were responsible
for the study and discussions or the matter
were 1CG{ 117421, BUGIYAM. LGANG, TSTUKADA,

—

110, KAYA

j
HCSEINO, M0 and OKA.

the cabinet, under the constitution they
were responsicie for decisions

eéverl on mactiers outside of their respectiv

offices #» » %
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contadned in the testimony of YAMAMOTO,

o1 of the ~ (xhikit 29159),

be resporcibi
Government is Prap
Oous conzegtion cf

e

which has lzad che

standing of nmy res’ Gi+sac ad an erroneous

-plcture of

15. At this idiacs ve. arcund Musa 1941, as T recall,

Premier KONUVYR a- cwd 32198 1atent on o perscnally con-
ferring with Presicant
for a compromazse
Because the 2hu
no headway, T presimec that h2 1XU051%) Keeniy felt that
8T as it was realized that

most aprronriate way to bring about a svecessful

conclusior of the negotiagtions,
17. At that tine the Navy had confidence in KONOYE

and believed that if the Frime Minister were clothed with
full power znd given wvide discretion a drastic proposal

couvld be formulated, and thus pave the way for concluding

these negotiations., Tt pinned its hopes on such a course.,

I was ordered by the Navy lMinictar to secretly have s

o 30 -




merchant ship stand by, and made Preparations for it to
sail at any time,

ence, because 1t

Seemed that it first desired to fix the basic principles,

alter which to put the finishing toueh at the conf

Which idea was contrary to Premier KONOYE's intention of

determining all vital 1ssues at the conference,

Minister OTKAWZA frequently
urged the Premier to take such decisive action,

It seemed opposition

within a quarter of the Supreme Commang Oof the Army at

that time to such a move. The general sltuation was swueh

gaution was required so as not to
disunity between

that utmost

the army ang navy.,

the Ministers. i 4

believe that was one of the reasons why the Navy Minister

tained the position that it should

be entrusted to the
Premier,




13. The position of the Navy in oprosing
all times beer well defined. As late as the Third KO0y E
Cabinet 1T remaincd adamant in its position -that war should
be avoided if at alil pcssible. Reference is made to rege

10,254 of the transcript of evidence for lovember 12

146, wherein the then Navy Minister OTKAWA made plain the

Navy's position. This particular part of the evidence is
a quotation from the Memoirs of the then Prime Miristerp
KONOYE who states thst OTKA™A made the followving statements
which are here quoted ard are extracts from the transeript
of eviderce,
“"Let us leave the decisior as to whether
there is any hope for 2 successful corclusion
of the diplomatic negotiations in the hands
of the Prime Minister and the Foreign Minister,
and as for the Navy, she will comply with
that decision ¢ s s _n
"If there 1s any hore for a successful conclusion
of the diplomatic negotiations we want the
negotiations to be contirneds s s
"That is if we are to rely on diplomatic
negotiations we would like it to be carried
ont thoroughly ®* # % We want to make it a

success at all costs - = =« e want the decision

> 1 %
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of the Prime minister . We want TO comply

ith his ctatement the then Prime Minister

Continuing W
£ record

nal remark which appears ©

of the evidence and

KONOYE made an additio
0,263 of the transcript

at Page 1 which

is here quoted.

wTn the meantime it Krown

became gradually

« « #¢ that since the Navy nerself had not the

't say SO herselfl

eh

will to fight, but couvldn

1ing to the Premier throv

she was appea
way of chief Secretary

Bureav Chief OKA by the
Premier to exXprl

of it, Chief 1MUTO of the

called oOn Chief

ess it ¢¢ ¢ "

TOMITA for the
mpg an outcome

military Affalrs Bureav

TOMITA and reportealy regue
make a definite

Secretary s teu

that the Navy be asked to

of the Navy pAffairs Bu

portedly «tated that the Navy, a5

OKA re

asual, cannot sSay 1+ and that cshe can say

no more than that she will comply with the

decisior of the Premiler « & 9
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ney are cited here to prove that at the time when
negoliaticne referred to were being carried on bectween the
Prime Minister anéd {the Nzvy Minist 1t is clear from '
evidence that ny »articizat 1 the foregoing negotistions
were my oiflcic] acts as Ziaison officer and T was merely
delivering messages oi Liz2.er officials,

20, The Navy Minister stated that the resignation
of Premier KCNIYE would bring about hoprelessness in the
conclusicn c¢f the American--Jaranese negotiations so he
desired that he slion1d assume a terscious attitude., The
Premier also entertained a strong determination., In the

early part of October 1941, T heard from Chief Secretary

of the Cabinet TO'ITA that Premier KONOVE was fi

determined to attempt to continue the negotliatiors, and

under nc circumstances would be personally resign, so I

was very much encouraged, but about the middle of October

the en bloec resignation of the cabinet suddenly took place.
2l. I was informed by the Navy Minister that after

the cabinet meeting held on the morning o’ October 14, it

was proposed to ho.d =~ canference of four Ministers, namely,

Premier, Foreign, War and Navy, 1n the afterncon. During

the said cabinet mocting tnesre was a hested arpument ket een

the War Minister and the Foreign Minister, and as a result

of this incident, it was felt th 10 useful purpose could

be served by holding the propo neecving of the four Ministers

- 14
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later in the day, and in fact such meeting was never held.

The Navy Minister also advised me that it was intended that

at the contemplated conference of the four Ministers, he,

(the Navy Minister) would reiterate the Navy's stand expressed
to Prince KONOYE at his residence in OGIKUBO that the "Navy
will leave the matter as to whether it covld wage war apainst

the United States or not" in the hands of the Prime Minister.
That night TOMTTA, Chief oecretary of the Cabinet,

called on me and informed me of the decision that the Cabinet
would resign en bloe. TOMTTA tolgd me that he was asked by
the Director of Military Affairs Bureau to Inquire of the
Navy that if the Navy would state that 1t would be unable to
fight then the Army could be quieted, TOMTTA told me that he
replied to the Director of Military Affairs Bureau that it
would be difficult for the Navy to state as to such a matter

and I agreed with him. Then T asked TOMITA about my opinion

to hold the Four Ministers' Conference to confer with e=2ch
other on this matter, to which he replied that it was too
late in view of the impossible situation brought about =t the

cabinet meeting irn the morning.

next cabinet., After the resignation of the cablinet, Navy
Minister OIKAWA had heard from Prince KONOYE that Prince
HIGASHETKUNT would head the next cabinet, so we were wondering

what the Prince's idea would be in connection with the American-

Japanese negotiatiors. Thenr suddenly a report reached us that

War Minister TOJO was commanded to form a new cabinet. This
was really surprise news to the Navy, and the Navy Minister and

the rest of us were taken aback.

- 15 -
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foit that for the War Minister to become the Frime

o

Minister at suzh a tim: wonld make T2 prisn. st of the

Amerlican-japanese negdiiations ajil the rmore difficult. 7T

found it hard to tndcerstand what was In the minds of the

senlor statesmen, who were advisors to the Throne, or

%

1
wherein

their intention lay with respect to these negotiat1

CNS .,

Immediately thereafter T discussed the foregoins with formenr

Chief Secretary of Cabinet PONITA, who said that according to

Prince KONOY™ the step taken would be the best policy ir

coping with the American-Japanece relations. When T hea rd

this, T felt the position was Irconsistent, and was hare put

L0 understand it,

23« Since war Minister POJO was ordered to form g

cabinet. it became necessary for the Navy to exert 1ts effonrts

all the more inereafier towarcs Ltne american-fapanese rnegotiae-

aJ

tionse. For this purpose T thought that 1t would be

‘F" T 1—
CE8L

for Admiral OIKAWA, who was corversant with the past develops

ment in the negotlations, to rerain in the new cabinet,

"hile T had hoped for this, he refused to remain and ACriral

SHIMLDA was appointed the new Navy Minister to tackle the

current 4difficulties,
24, When Admiral SHIMADA became the new ayw wfnistpw,

there was no change 1n enthusiasr with respect to the nesotige-

tionse As one of the conditions for accepting

the portfonlio

of Navy Minister, Admiral SHIMATA urged upon Premier TCTO

- 16 =




the imerican-Japanese negotiations sheuld be expecited,
imrecdiately upon assumption of his post he instructe? the
Vice Minister and directors of the bureaus that ntnnst nf fant

"

should be made to ave:id war with the Tnites States, an? that
the way should be paved to consummate the Japaneseefimerican
s by overcoming all ¢ifficulties.

20e¢ In view of {ne foregoing it is clear that tre Navy
11.¢ not want cr desire war, and that it was their desire to
bring the negctiationzs Lo avert war to g succegsful corneclu-
sions Thus no logical conclusion can be Arawn from thre
evidence which would support the charges apainst e that T
aided, abetted, assisted, participated or othervise enpgeed
in any common plan or conspiracy to wage aporeasive war, or
a war of sny kind. On the contrary T and my sunerior officers
dlligently endeavored to avert war,

AT thls point it might be helpful to point out to
the Tribunal the extent of my association with my alleged
fellow conspirators prior to the date ef the Indictment, T
never met and consequently never spoke to the Aefencants *ID0,
ARAXl, DOIHARA, HATA, KOISO, MATSUTI, MINAMI OS-INA, TMT™ZU

* y

OFAWA, SHIPATORI and HIRCTA.

26+ . Japan's final reply to the "mited States! rnote was

Arafted by the Toreign Office and was Aelivered to me Ly
Mre YANMAVCTO of the Foreign Office. - As was custormary. T

Al

oriered my subordinates to stufy the draft. 1is a resvlt

e 17 =
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t it was inadaquate AS A4 final note, and

thereof 1T sensed tha

at 1t would De appropri wording that

ate to insert the

felt th
we vegerve the right tO Freedom of actlione accordinely, thils
var AVCOTC

f£ and related tO MVr,

rted in the dra

wording was inse
WHFI’L thp (.!I." f‘t 0) ¢ thp f ir_al note wAa S Al atr o “:-..l.,'....pa Y

However,
carlv NDecerber

+he Foreign Office at the lialson sonference in
(T do not remember the Aate ) 1 Ciscovrﬂr*r’ that rne r*wg-%gc_*.t

1 : - r
- -y "'ﬂ
- [

revision was not made s After tre c on ference T as

vYAVAMQOTO whether that coulA he TOO

e affirmative,

which he replied 1n th
At that time 1 was of the Frhe rrceblem
~f diplomatic procedure should naturally ve carrie’ ouvt VLN
ne Foreign offlce, and because I

the PPS§0n51bility of ©
lacked any knowleCge

of the correct Adirlomatic

* \“‘:"‘r

pevsonally
a1

nrocedure 1 there fore relied upon the Forelgn Office
wlem

The Navy Vvinistry was not involved in the 1
the final note to an en~my country

To my knowleClge neither the

ior to the ~rutbreak ol waTe

th the Navy wi{nister or tH° 74 ce Navy

Aiscussions were Nact wr i
was our ¥inistry asked DY rhe Naval General sStaff

vinister nOr

g to such 2 problea, assumed that the Fpre’-gn

pertainin arc 1
fjutr~rwrrﬁssaxﬁq‘pPDCP*"””‘. Iuech

T 41d not glve 1t murn

exact nature Of Jaran's Terly




£!

thought liKewise

Howe ver, after the wa: tvls mratter hecame
and when T asiked Mr. TOGO, the Porclien Minister, at
Sugamo Prison witn res to this question I was told that

Japan'!s reply to tae Mmited States was not the so-calleo

"pltimatum" , but ".asc notification, WMr, TOGO explained that

L
-

according tc tae the iraums-anzes it had the same sigrificance

as a declaraticn var. When T heard this explanation 7T
wmderstood for the first time what Mr. YAVANOTO mrant when he
said that the draft was all rignt.

with regard to the time 1n which the final note
should be delivered to the United States, T rrcall that, at
the liaison conference, Premier TOJO stated that it wovld be
entrusted to the consultation between the Woralign Office and
the Supreme Command. TLater Y heard that it would be Adelivered
to the American Government in Washington one hour h~fore the
opening or hostilities. T 40 nct remember the date, from whom,
~r where T heard this information, except the strong impression
remaining in my mind that 1t was to Dbe delivered one hcur prior
to the cpening eof histilities. However, T was not aware that

the the time was changed to 30 mirutes, but T learned for the

Fipst time after the war that Mr. ITO, the then Deputy Chief
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/

of the NMaval General Staff, and the Deputy Chief of the Army

Staff called on the Forelgn Minister, and after eonsultation

’
with the Forelgn VMinister the time was altered to 30 minutes
prior to the opening of hostilitles.,

At that time T had not heard from any source

whatsoever that the Naval General Staff entertained any idea

that it would commence hostilities without notice., Tnasmach

as T thought the Forelign O0fflece would take the nroper

procedure T did not anticlpate that any such gqu~stion would
arise, and therefore I entertained no concern over its pro-
gresse JTt was long afterwards when T learned that apparently

through the fault of the Japanese Tmbassy in Washingtor, thr
note to the mlted Stat~s was nct delivered at the expreted
houry and T was very much surprised,

27¢ The personnel affailrs of the naval officers
in the hancds of the Navy Vinister. The basis
secrvice of naval offlicers was usually two years for the same
service and place, At the time the TCJO Cabinet was formed
both the Vice Minister of Wavy and the Director of the MNaval
Affairs BPureau had scrved for aprroximately one year and it Aid
not come within the time for making a shift. Tt was customary
for the Wavy not to make any shift in the Vice Navy WVinister,

much l~2ss the Director of Naval Affairs Burerau, ecven if the

Navy Minister was changede. Therefore, the chance in Fremier

o 20 -
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could not affect the pc reconnel below that of the Vice ¥inister,
precedent for such changes . rveon

and there was absolutely no
other than the TCIC cabinet had Aarv

nraY! A or

though a cabinet

a person other than Admiral SHIMADA had become the Navy
vinister at that time, such an appointmont would not have

altered the personnel below the rank of yice=Minister at alle.
that my remaining in nffice

ia once again

an erroneous conception and falls of its own weight. AS 2

vy resignation te Admiral OTKAWA,

matter of fact 1 of fered m

put he refused t~ accept 1te

rvice in the Navy ! have not once been

og, During my 8¢

connection with opecrationse 1 have beFn

assigneéd for duty 1in

assigned for duty 1n connection with routine planning of an
srmaments program scyveral times, and have brrn one of the
naval offlcers cennected with it for many vrarse DUe to lack

of material 1T ecannot testify DY rresenting igures, but 1T
shall testify with respcet to thr rlanning policy as T an

able to recall from my personal eXpcriences arising out of

my dutiese.

o9, In Japan the national defense plam 18 drafted DY

the Supreme Cemmard of the army apd navy., After imperial

mitted to the Prime ¥inister foFr

proval 18 ebtained, it 1is sub

1ts contents 18 net a4 war program

his confidential reading.e.
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but the principal objective 1is the planning of an armament
program, As for the Wavy 1ts principal objective is the
planning of a minimum force which would rnable it to core with
the strongest naval power which might attack .Tapan from the
western Pecific area., As far as ]mgnow this orj~etive was
the policy of the naval supreme command which had bern con-
ceived prior to the Washington (onference without any altera= o~
tion until Immediately preceding the Pacific War. It would be
more accurate to regard it in the defensive sense rather
than the aggressive sense.

30e The Naval General Staff studiecs the armaments which
are necessary after taking into consideration various domestic
conditions; goes into detalls and plans for the classifica-
tion, typrs and number of warships, land and water facilitiesg,
principal war meterlels, and personnel: then drafts the
proposal and makes a request upon the Navy Ministry about

every four or five years. The Navy Ministry makes an invection-

tion an? considers the exrenditure, materiels, technical

aspect, industrial power and personnel connected *herewith,

It consults and negotiates with the Maval General Staff and
prepares a joint plan with the “aval General Staff. This plan
1s discussed with the parties concerned in the Government,

and when unanimously agreed upon among the three quarters it

will be put into operation. The plan finally agreed uron is
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usually one-~half or less than that requested bv the Ceneral
Staffe. Therefore the actual strength of Japan'!s navv is
generally far below that requecsted by the Naval Ceneral Staff.
While T am unable to indicate by figures, the
result of Japan's construction after the Washington Cﬁnfﬁrpﬁce
was very 1lnsignificant as compared with that of the American
Navye. There was no way of coping against the 1st, 2nd, 3rd
7inson Plan and the Stark Plan. When we came to this point
the Operational authorities became all the more necative, and
the situation was gsuch that they went to the sreat troutle of
counteracting the American plan bLv vtilizing the l1imi+ted
number of big battleships or cevising midget submarines.
There was considerable deficiency in the production of air-
craft, domestic materlals and industrial capacit- .
Also the long dArawn out China Tncident gave furthen
pangs to naval preparation. It was evident that under such
circumstances when we keenly felt the deficiency in rilitary

and national strength in defensive war against the Tnited

States alone, we eould not possibly think about operating

against the American and British navies, The annual opera-
tional plan which is prepared by the Naval General Staff, or
the annual plan prepared by the Naval General Staff, wich
1s put into effect as the maneuvers by the combined fleet,

were not formulated as operationrs against the United States




to wage such a war and T

formulated as such.
such being the sktate of affairs 1T was natural for

the Navy to have Dbeen constantly apprenhengive of relztlons
acgeravate ane

s and Pritailn becoming .

with the Tnited State
s adjustment DY exerting itself to

the Navy desired 1% ol

end from the outcset.

while the Japznese Navy wasd being worvied

21, However,
the China

by the series ~f American naval expansion programs,

Tncident extended with no prospects of 1ts terminatiom,

China tecame vigorous and ecoromlc

Am€ricqn—Pritish aid to

pressure on .Japan became intense placing her in a very embare

ond finally maeking her feel the threat

rassing position

militarilv,. Tt was beljeved thot 1f these motte;

to follow thelr course the Cning Incident conld pever been

settled, and we would face 2 serious critical situation Dby

being attacked by a third power at any time, The Yavy relieved

that there was no other way than the successful conclusion of

the American~Japanese negotiations, and accordingly wege

efforts to that end. The Naval General gtaff which was respone

had to study how to

r against the mited States and Rritaln, ana

wage wa

natural for it toO make plans ageinst such an eventualitye

- O o
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T believe such a survey might have been gradually accelerateqd

under the pressing clircumstances.

T am unable to state exactly when the foregoing
studies started, and what Aeveloprment took place GSecanse ]
d1d not personally participate in them, but it seemz to we
that nothing was dorne within the Naval General 3taff Cduring
1040, About the first or wmidile part of Cctober 1€AY . T %earl
far the first time what purporte¢ to te the view 2f the Maval
General Staff in plecemeal from 1TC, deputy chiaf of the Naval
General Staff, to be as follows:

"Tn the event of war against the ™lted 3ta“es and
Britain, the Vaval General Staff hac confldence in the eavrly
stage of the operations and there was a possibility of con=
tinuing the war for about a year and half thereafter, but that
1+ could not make 2 definite stetement after that 28 1t would
depend upon what the total war capacity of the nat: onal would
bes Therefore, if war could not be avoided, the sconer T5
better, and 1f 1t should be next year we would be chnllerngenq
by the ™™ited States and Rritaln and we woul”® rave to malke g

blanket submission without exchanging blows.,"

Then I heard the forfﬁgoing observation at that t:i-

"y

T %eenly felt the need of accelerating the American-Taranese
negotiations. Conditions being as stated above, 't was not
the ideology or plan of operaticrns of the TJapanese Navy TO

wage war against the Tnited 5States and Britain. It 8rdse out

of the China Tncident when the country was faced with a

critical situation and stood between the failure or existence

of the state's Then for the first time the matter was stullied

- 2
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as a last resort and was not a plan of long preparatlion, which

conld be clearly gathe red from the history of the navv'e

armed preparation.

0. The Prosccution has argued that Auring the clog nNg

daye of the TOJO Cabiret in July 1944, SATO(one of *tre
seccused) and T had been maneuvering against v~ AT and others

this mast have neen

s b b b

to save the sald cabinet. HOwEYOD,

1

language of Admiral Y(‘FAI contarnec 1n

precdicateC on the

"(IDO' S .:}j.ﬁ o B
This matter refers to the reauest
sound Admiral YOVAT, wkO

which Premier

TO0J0 made to the Navy Minister to

was a naval offlcer, whether he would accept a portfcllo in
the cabinet. (Thils procedure is customary in such a cace,)
gince T was Vice vavy Minlster at that time, 1 sounded A"miral

vONAI after bsling ordered to do so DY Admiral NCVNURA the Wavy

v me on that visit. Aémiral

vinister, and SATO did not accomrpan

veNAT's statement at that time was that he coul” not join as

LN
r.r - o \F :1 -t“:r -

a cabinet member but he would be glac toO agssticst

winister as a military councillor., WYe was als? Jdesirouve of

having Admiral QUPTSTIGIT as military eouncillo» to azsist the
Cchief of Naval qtaff. The natter was sirply an ~tatrd ahover

T have never called on any OnNE€ cther than Admiral VOO AT, anq

T have not upon my OWh acenr” without orders from the Vavy
“een cOl-

winister conducted myself otherwlse. This fact hnas

1~borated by my superior at that time Admiral NOVTTRA o

zz  while I was Director of the Naval Affalre “urezi,

ue to illness, T

wit» the exceptlion of three or four times d

attended the Tmperial and Liaison conferences &S ReaNJIM or
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secretary, and the Tnvestication Committee of the Frivy
Council as "SFTSWFI-IN" or exrlalirer, However, in none of
these corferences or committee reetings was 7T authhorized to
participate in the cdiscussions or exercise the right to vote.
The I.laison conference 1is not hased on zovernment

organization regulations, therefore it is not a decision-

fixing organization. It 13 merely a liailson conferenre in the

nature of a rouné table discussion to circularize an? exchancge
opiniong on prroblems which are common to the Headquarters and

the Government. ™When a concurrence 1s reached the Surreme
Command anc¢ the Government will, through their srecific
organs, carry out thelr respective tasks.

Tn my capacity as "KANTI" or official cler: of the
conference T was notl g member of the Conference, therefore
T could not affix my signature to any matters ta''sn ur at the
Conference. T could only make explanations rhen age” to “»o
sO hy a member thereof and my primary Aduty was t»
information when called uzon to ©¢o0 so.

There fore, the secretary's prosition was i
from that of the members of the liaison conference, anc he
not at all responsible for matters taken up at the conference,
At the Iiaison Conference, it will be seen from wx»i™it 1107,

—

that T was never present without my superior in the rerson
the Vavy Minister. This same Txhibit shows that T never
attended without my superior although it will also "isclose
that 7 falled to attend some of the meetings which were

—

attended by the Navy Ministers (Also ™xhibit 1107).,




T

from

Taneriel Conlerence held on Decaanler l12¢ O > in v en

g of certein DersOnNs vho cttendad suca

he zives the nane

conferences snd statas concc - ninz them,
"Those vere the reenonsible neonle vho were ok

In continuing hic strtesnt ha a=vs,

~-yobablr three other CrsONs

cenaclty these three usuel.'y CO7E
he I"mericl ComTerence. MT"re thlrgec 1\ cYC tv e Chlct

Secretcry na I, Chief of the

"y * R 2 & o "
- v kg d o wt AV, J 9 I

o T

ceetion of tae

11tery LfPeirs Sectlicn of the Ne¥

“~roncae8 COU

P

he ~acel’ ed ~ven certain thot 1

vee nresent but thet 1 2oy heve been bsecuse theve YeEre

cenrecterics thet veusl v rttended.

o4 The Procecution hes 8i60 plceed uncue

L it

on — ettendésnce 1 the meetings 27 the Tnvesti~ction

~r* the Privy Council, vut I attended them only in the company

of the Navy Minlister &S "explainer"” for actually when Uthe




Accompinied him in order to submit meterinls

evident upon exemination of the
In any cece, the "ex

CXP."EeSs MeES, . vyt 3 .
Xpress himsel nor nerticipate in the decicion

‘"
5

|-

r
_L .} . l" .'1‘ .- iy ! "N o . [ ]
18Se "eXplciners” m- el csccompenied these Ming aters

ah ...d"
e TS ) ’
there were many of them Lrom the various

’.{'}18'? ‘d 1A Y . i ’
J e . no J-H-lI-'O J"tt“n \/ T(J .1. (; WIIHT,F"J GT‘ E't th(, .:‘l:

Frhe h - Hp 2 '
( *-"""}*'1 j’ .L T b4 9 ’ 1 6341 ’ 126 6 N ﬂi. ; rr' ET:-

?

i
1

:E': P i".( €3 02 1 ] . - 4 )
foszeution also stated, without OrTering any nroof
5% . 5 iR ) L' UN) .
f‘] ; '."'"\ . - . = Y1 - 2 - P ‘
7t 1 attended the cavinet mestin ~. ‘ut T have neve
'3 " 1.1‘ ,“1;‘ " \ '_ ™ " 1
ny cabinet meetings, nor was I privileged to do ao

- T

$a +7 ot
. -ne pructice for the Naovsel General Staf:
1Tt D) an « » :
‘1% Dlans of operations, after wnieon
to the Navy Minister. Accordin~

ong of Imperial Headquarters. +he

)
“dnainistrative matters ang the
Arector of the Naval Affaips

cnd othore - |
L1 Othors are "memnoere of h

dis

ihe Imperdn) Heedque
-mnerial Heeédquarters matters

.
A g7 ;'.‘{".-'I'j_ 1l Grmers % - .
: rneral Headquarters meetings

‘] .

dO matter of convenience toT the

R . T & o ‘-‘ ﬂ' -~

@ 1% 7 Py

- . -




A/ 1Y,

Def. Doc. #2ges

Purpose of enacling them to conte

¢t the Imperial Headquarters

When it makes request

vith the disnomitiou Of na:

hendled by the Navy Mini sty PCCording to the Navy Ministpy
Organi zatieon reguletiore A

£ metter of fact T have not even
once =2ttended the conference of Imperial Hen

Adquarters, noy
have T served in the Imnerisal

Headquarteys,
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Nobody fron tho lavy Minigtper wasg connceted with tho nlan

of nitknn*fﬂm}jbﬂnupiul heos

of
operations idquartors op of - Taval
Gen (ral staftf.

56 T Imparial Hocadquartcrs 18 dividod into two elass. g

army sccetion andg navy scetion and the oracras arc also 3imilaprly

divid.:d, {hey arc not simply eallcd Imperial Ec Wdquartoers opdop
The ordop Jertaining to tha Jurma-Thailang Riilrond was the ord:.

A D

of th: army 3cction, Imb.rial dcadquarters. From th: nature

thersof t ordcr was not comuictod with the

naval OJY:mations eo

the Naval Gonoral Staff, wvhich waa the navy scction in the
ImpcriﬂJ.Tknuhphyrb,rn, mist have Hoon not 4Viro of its coutents,
AS for thc Navy dinistpe-r, vaginming with the Na vy Minist r, nobody
nad 2articinated in this mattor and thov were absolutcly not
1 thercwith, Cons¢quu1tly any” suggcstion that the

‘urcau was involved in this incidunt is cntircly une

(S8cc Exnhivit 475, Pasc g, )

27« With rcfercnece to ths I'ri-Partit: alliance and +

anti-Vomint. . en Pact, the Prosceution has alleged that ag o
membsr of tlrc Military affairs bo;”ittun, 1 was connoetad with

the strongthoning of the Tri=Partitc -Allianec mnd the antie
Comint:rn Pact, Hovcvor, tho mecting of tlg Military affairs

Committoo was not of vital importanecc.

‘t is composci of 1bout

15 mombors harded by the Fareign

Minister, and incladcd Viec

Foraign dinistor, Bursau Dir

ctors of Forvuign Offic:, Directors

of the Military Affairs Sur:aua of the Army and Navy, Chiofs of

il

ok *
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the Third Scection, Aray Genocral Staff and of thc¢ Sceond Scetion

Naval Goncral Staff, It was an CEtromely Perfunctory gathering
and took n very corcmonious charnctep whoroin the attacho!'s from
the German:; limbassy and Jap.inousc Staff Officirs af

would attcnd the lunchcon

orcmintioncd

it whick time they would cxnlain past

cvents in tho ware. All tonld thw.mo werce only two gathorinens L'he
o -

Lt e

cxXplanation of tho war sit «wtion took the form of rcadin:

HPittun
I'.:“\OPt.

8

Th: comnmittao With which I was a8soclatcd ns indieat & abovy,
nad nothins to do vhatever with the trini.: 1lliance or the strcng-
thenins of t»o anti-comintorn 9Hacet,

53 & ihe; vairious Ministri:s of tLh: Goviernment ar: intcerrclated

with cac other with respcet to

aattors coming within +hqr

SPeetlive jurisdictions., frogquently, thoere arc matters which ro-
quire collaboration vit]

1 othor Ministries. Fop this ruason Lvops

Ministry cer.atos committ..s on such matters as the .n

(] LAND o 'S

e Ministry 19D01Ints members to SCrve on such cormmitt.

for the Nave Ministry

y 1t aonooints committee membors Qoo

ing u’on the¢ naturc of the mattcrs involved, from amonz thc

aporopriate burcaus,

In such « 8 = rale, the Dipcetop or one of the Chicfe
of the Suctlon.cd‘tﬂm;:ipanogriut‘ surcau, is choscn to sorve on
such committoe g

S e ut actually moat of thesc committeos mercl:

20 to thce cxtent of being a linison, and as Ior &ts imnortanee
to the davy, it 1g sufficicent if tVa Navy knows what Nas takcen




-
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place and where the conferarce vig held. Thus, in most

the man in charge of the mattaer or the chief of the section
would attend, and I, as Dirsctor of the Burean, seldon attended.
waq 2 matter of fact, + do not even recall being mentioncd as ao
member of many such commlttecs because the'r wore too numoerouc,
Again when I was about to be appointed, in mun7 cases I acceotnd
the a>2o0intment on condition that I should not be recquired to
attend any conferencese.

s 8simllar situation orevailed with regard to council
meetinzs. 4t these mectings matters pertalning to immortant
state pollicy were never deliberatecd. I wus never presont nt these
meetin;s.

39. '"here was no snecial devartment in the Havy linistry
for the handling of prisoners of wvarj; therefore, prisoncers capn-
tured Py the *avy were turned over to the army. 2risoners vho
were captured br the naval units were all handled by agencies of
the Arm7 such as the War Prisoners Information Bureau an' other
units connected with oprisoners of war. However, in c¢ase it
became 1impossible to immediately deliver to the Army the prisoners
of war captured by a naval unit, they were provisionally interned
by the naval unit on the ficld, or if 1t were in Japan, as &
matter of convenience, by the naval station under the jurisdic-

tion of the communding officer 0of said naval statlilone O0f course,

further Procedure was carricd out under t'e command of the

superiiar commﬂndiqg'officep an? 1 assumed the handling of the

prisoacra of var was conducted according to the laws and regula-

- 33-




At/ i,

40+ Yhe Prosecutlon arpucd thut 1 am responslble for
mistreatment of POW's by quotin:z testimony of SUZUKI who

stated that the note of nrotiest rismecting the treatment of

arigoncrs of war was dismatebcd to the Navy Minlstry.

attention is cecalled to ?age 15,527 of €t ¢ Record wheraeiln
witness admits that the documeantbs werc sent to the Chief of the
drdsoncrs of War Informition A3urcau and the Chief of th

i

Minigtrr affairs Bureau and or Vice lilnister of War,
docum:nt in evidence wherein 4 cony vas sent to the Haval
affairs Aurcau is dated “»Hril 11, 1945 which 1s 2bout o1
subscyucnt to mry vacating the st (Mxhibit 2174) Onc
yr whickh comes within the jurisdiction of the Naval
the redrort under the rpecgulations covering the names
yrisoncrs held by any units, and we woulc

be ahle to furnish information thcreon to thce For:

Howover, durine my tenurce 1in office as Director of ¢t

-

Surcau, I have never heard, scen or recall any note of

With reference to the alleged atrocitlies of the naval
officer in the Jap:.nose davy L cannot but help fecl
of £tV . nistor and ¢ducation of th

nd I cannot underggand how such

The naval units, whecther on sea or ashorc,
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wope attachcd entirely to tho channcl of thoe suoreme CONMANe

rg for their operational movements the Navy Minlstry had no

knowlcdge wnalsSocVAT. Mmepofore it had no lmowledg: conccrning

thg oprdcers of th comnandinz ofificcrs or reports conccrnin. troop

f“hus 1 had no knowl.d < conccerning the foru201ing

4

T occudricd the »ost of Diroctor of tho av .l

-

1

and I lcaracd - 4+t for the first timo wron At

before tho Leneeinlly 1s tho fact that

e officecr ordcrced thase f..ltI’DCltiy;S bUL’O:’l"l mn:, C O

Y .-

prehcnsione Similarly, at ths time T was Dir.ctor ol =™ Taval

‘ffairs Rur.au I had ncver scoi an>y telegram® oD corrsnnndonce

aartaininsg to the alleged rnqu:st hr Gormon? with resnect to sube-

marinc warfarec or consultation thoracoa, Nor had I heard an;7thing

relating therctos

472 with roforcence to the killing of 96 20W's on B8

- ol PO

Island in 1949, I had no knowlcdge of 1¢t, and in fact +

ljearncd of 1t for the first time before this Tribunal.

snecidocnt ~lso concurnad the conbat unit on the spot, and the

Navy Ministry Was not contactca or connceted with 1t. 1t would

be absurd O hold the Dir:ctor sf the Naval LAffairs Burcau

rcsponsiblc us he was 1n no voaition to 1ssue ordcrs TO the combat

units.
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¢35+ The same can he said with reference to the FCW'g
on Va%in wherein the Prosecution quoted the testimony of
Reer Afmiral ABW in an attempt to place the responsibhility on
the Central Command. ARaIn T have learned of this incicent
for the first time in this Tribunal, The statement to the
effect that oral instructions came from the central command
18 inconcelvable, This is paﬁticularly S0 In the 1ight o
the testimony given by the witness TOCMICKA in ™xhihit 30857,

44, VYext the Frosecution ettempte”d to fix +he e Sron -
8ibility for the sinking of merchant shirs on the Tivector
of the Waval Affairs Pureau, but this too 1s apsur?, Need-
less to state the Navy Vinistry, ruch less Che Maval AfTair-s
Bureau does not particirate in matters pertainine to comhat
strategy, and therefore this problem could not invaolve the
Ministrye. This is beside the Folnt but the Frosecenti s

faile® to prodece any evidence of g Policy adorters - +3,

Central Command to wantonly %ill survivors of sun'en ghj

]

e
e g

or to mistreat prisoners in any manner %xhibit Yo, 3054

S

and similar orders show eractly the contrary to be true,

45¢ Tt 18 not sugeested trat the action ta%en bv tbhe

Prosecution against me is wilfully malicious or intentionally

misconceiveds Tt i3 rather an unintentional misconcertion
of the importance of the office held by me as Director of the

Naval Affairs Bureau, This was g clerrical bur-~an g+ all times
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subordinate and responsible to the Navy Vinister, and T was
never in & posltion to determine or finally approve of matters
of State pollcy. My presence at many of the policy making
confererces was always in the

heretofore outline, and 1t is not Aifficult to understard how
this attendence on my rart mayv have been misconstrned,

T am aware of the fact that storirs an” rurors mav
have been circulating after the var concernine mew qalleged
power ant influence amonz a so-called "group" but there i3
pasis In fact for such rumors. Pasically, 1 have
opposed to groups and factions, and the mere suzr~stion
participation in such a group 1is erroncous and vevoltine
very nature., T was always Zevoted to performing wy dntieg
the Wavy In accordance with the regulations and was at 2l1l
times careful to gulde the actions of myself an? mvy snba-

ordinates under the best traditions of the Navy for *he m

tenance of military discipline.

T was ncver 1in a position, politicallys or otrer-

wise, and consequently did not conspire with any other militar-

or political figures to Inltiate or wage any 'wrars of acsrese

slon or tc commit any of the reraining crimes charged agsirst
mee I have spent my 1life In thie service of my countrv, os
a naval officer, and have nover gwerved from the path af 24 o4 g

in time OfT peace or war.

tn this 2rd day of wNov, 1947

e e e . e e G o e ——

At Tokyo
DFPCNTNTe /s/ OKA, makazimi (sral)
e —— e ey ———

2"
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rer=pyv cextif~ that the ahove statement

1

was saworn, signed and seale® Yy the deponent 1In the presence

of this witness.
on the same cCate

At Tokyo

OPLTH

Tn acecordance with my conscience T zwear to tell the whole

truth withbolding nothimg and adfing nothing,




